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Graham Judge

From: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:53 PM
To: Graham Judge
Cc: Liz Makin
Subject: RE: Yass Valley LEP amendment PP_2018_YASSV_001_00

Hi Graham, 
 
Yes – I uploaded the following reports and they should be uploaded/replaced on the LEP Tracker: 

 Integrated Assessment Report (updated to replace the current report) 
 Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Report (updated to replace the current report) 
 Aboriginal Archaeological Report (additional report) 

The reports are updated and prepared in accordance with the following comments/feedback received from OEH and 
NSW Health: 

1. OEH - The archeological assessment for this rezoning remains incomplete as the three potential 
archeological deposits that were identified have not been excavated to establish their nature, extent and 
significance.  

2. OEH - Lots 7-17 contain a significant amount of identified flood prone land. OEH requests that an alternative 
Lot arrangement be considered to avoid these potential hazards. 

 
As such, all issues raised by the agencies are resolved, however, the proponent is revising the PP to incorporate 
OEH’s comment. We are hoping to receive updated PP this week. Once the revised PP is received, Council will start 
the public exhibition. 
 
Furthermore, the deadline for GD is approaching i.e. 30 November 2019, I will send you a request to extend the GD 
by tomorrow.  
 
Regards, 
 
Arif  
 
 
 
Arif Chohan | Strategic Planner | Yass Valley Council 
P: +61 (0)2 6226 1477 
E: Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au | W: www.yassvalley.nsw.gov.au 
 
Working Together for our Community 

Follow us on: 
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DISCLAIMER 
Any email (including all attachments) from Yass Valley Council is intended exclusively for the addressee. The contents of the email may be 
confidential and any confidentiality will not be surrendered because an email has been sent to the receiver by mistake. If you have received an 
email in error, please notify the sender, delete the email from your system and destroy any copies. No part of any email should be 
reproduced, rewritten, changed or communicated without the written consent of Yass Valley Council. Any personal information received by 
you in an email from Yass Valley Council must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988. 

 

From: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 2:44 PM 
To: Liz Makin <Liz.Makin@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Yass Valley LEP amendment PP_2018_YASSV_001_00 
 
Liz 
 
I note that the recent revised documents are response to state agency consultation and they replace the current 
documents on Integrated assessment and Aboriginal Cultural Heritage. I assume Council wants these documents to 
be uploaded onto the LEP Tracker and they will be placed on public exhibition with the PP? 
 
The covering information with the documents does not clarify what state agency issues the revised documents 
address. Can you please clarify? 
 
Are there any other issues raised by state agencies that are still outstanding? 
 
Graham Judge 
DPIE 
 

From: Sina Mavaddati <Sina.Mavaddati@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 1:48 PM 
To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Yass Valley LEP amendment PP_2018_YASSV_001_00 
 
Hi Graham, 
Yass Valley council submitted files for the above amendment. 
I attached the files FYI, 
Regards, 
 
Sina Mavaddati 
GIS Coordinator 
e-Business 
Department of Planning and Environment 
320 Pitt Street, Sydney | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY  NSW  2001  
T 02 9274 6051  E sina.Mavaddati@planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
Find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In 

  
Please consider the environment before  printing this email. 
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